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I'laintiff~ l'EOI'LE OF THE STATE OF CALIFOR1\'[A ("Peopic"), .lIeges: 

PLAINTIFF 

I ' The People bring thi5 aclion hy and through Edmund G [3rown Jr, A!lome) 

General of Inc Slale of Cali fomi a (,,"!lome) Gcner.I") and nn relation oflhe California 

Department afTo>;ic Substances Control: and b, and through Michael L Rams<JY, District 

Attorney of BUlle COUnty; Yern Pierson, DistriCI AMmC) of EI Dorado Coumy: Ronald L 

Calhoun, District A!lorney of' Kings County: Jon F, Hnpkins, Distric! Attorney of J .akc County: 

Steve Coole)" District Attorney of Los Angeles Count;.; Michael R, Keitz, District Attorney nf 

Madera County; Meredith J Linlotl District Attorney ,,[Mendocino County; Larry D. Morse II, 

District Atlomey of Merced County; Dean D_ Flippo, District Attomey of Monterey COullty: 

'I '"ny Rackauckas, Dis!ric! Atlorney of Orange Coumy; Rod Pacheco, District AUnmey of' 

Riverside County; Jan Scully, District AlIomo), of Sacramento County; Micha~1 A, Ramos. 

District Altomey uf'San Bernardino Count)'; Bonnie Nt Dumnnis, District AttOrney "I" San Diego 

County; James p, Willet!. District Attorney of San Joaquin County; David W I'aulson, Di,tric! 

A!lOrne) of 5,,1300 Cl>UtllY; Carl Adams, District AtW;11C) of Sutler Coun!y; Billlh Fladagcr. 

District Altorney o['Slanisl."s COUnlY: and Donald I Segerstrom, Jr" District !\!lomey of 

luniumne County (c()lIeclivcly "I,ocal Prosecutors') 

2. Pursuant to California! lealth and Safety Code section 25145.4. the A HOm~) 

General may bring a civil action in the name a/the People of tile State orCl<iifomia 10 "oj"in allY 

violation ofChaplcr 65 of Division 20 of the Health and Safety Code (hereinafter "Chapter 6.5") 

and to seck civil penalties lor violations "rIrie pro,ision$ "rChaptcr 65. 

1, I'ursuanllo Health and Safety Code so,lion 25182, the Locail'rosecutors at thc 

request ofa unilied program agency may bring IT civil (let ian in the name of the People orllle 

State of California to enjoin any violation oi Chapler 6 5 and to seek civil penalties fm "iolations 

of the provisions "fChapter 6,,5 which are under the jurisdiction of the unified program agency" 

Several local agencies, environmental health departments, and unilicd program agencies have 

requested the Local Prosecutors 10 bring a civil action in the name oflhe People of the Slale or 
California to enjoin violations of Chapte, 6.5, and to seek civil penalties for violations ofth" 

provisions of Chapler 6,5 thaI are undef the jurisdiction of the agencies, 
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4 f'ursuanllo Health and SafelY C<lcic seclion 25299.01, tilt AHorney Goncral and 

2 to" loll""i ]>wscculOrs may bring an action to enjuin any viola!i<ln of Chapter 6 .. 7 of Division 2!! C1f 

3 the Heal!h and SafelY Code (hcrcinaft", 'Chapler 6.T') or roc an (lTdur directing compiiance witil 

4 Chapter 6.7 
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5. Pursuttnllo Bealth and Safety C<lde sections 25514 and 2551 (j.1 !he Allomey 

General and the Locall'rosecumrs may bring an action for civil penal\ies for v'olatiolls of Health 

ttnd Safety Cade soctions 25503-5 to 25505, inclusive, and scclions 25508 10 25520, inclusivc. 

I'ursunnl to Health and SafelY Code section 25516, the Local Prosecutors, when requested by un 

administering agene), may bring an aClion 10 enjoin" violarion of Chapter 695 of Division 20 of 

lhc Health and Safel), Code (hereinafter "Chapter 6 .95") Several ariministering agencies have 

requesled th;: Altom", General and !he Local Prosecutors to bring an molion to enjoin violations 

or Chapler 6,,95, and to seek civil penalties for violations oflhe provisions of Chapter 6 .95 thal 

arc under !h~ jurisdiction urlhe agencies. 

6 Pursuant to Business and Professions Code sections 17203, 17204. and 1 '1206. the 

l\lmrnc~ General and lite Local Prosecutors may bring aclions in !he name of the People of the 

State of California in a superior court lOr an injunction against any person who engages, hac 

engaged, or proposC$ 10 engage in unfair competition and for civil penalties for each act of unfai, 

competition 

Plaintiff brings this action wi thou! prejudice to any olher action or claims which 

Plaintiff rna, have based on separate, independent and unrelated violations arising OUI of mailers 

m allegations that are not set fortI; in this Complaint. 

DEFENDANT WAL-MART STORES, INC. 

8. Defendant Wal-Mart Stores. Inc (hereinafter "\V al-M art") is now and, al all times 

23 mcntioneti in this complaint was, a Delaware corporation !hal does and did business in ilS own 

24 capacil)'andlonhrough affillates in !he State of Calif ami. al the Wal·Mart and Sam's Club 

25 facHilies identified in Exhibit A (hereinafter collectively referred to as "California Facilities") 

26 'The California Facilities are located throughoul Cal1fomia. and \Val-Mart'; principal corr,orale 

27 office is in Bentonville. Arkansas. 'The People are infonned and believe. and !hereon allege. Ihal 

28 \Val-Mart is the owner and/or operator of the California Facilities. Wal·Mart sells hazardous 

; 
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malerial, at the Calirornia Facilities Inn! aro relai' 'tores, including acroM,1 products, fenilizer:" 

2 ignitable liquids, paints. pesticides" p(}ol chemicals. and other Orunmablc or corrosive materials 

3 \Val·Mart aloo generate, quantities "r hazardous waste al the California Facili!ies rrom spill, and 

4 releases ofhaz3rd"us materials, and from customer rewms of hazardous ilems 
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9 Defendant Wal-Man is"~ or at all limes relevant to the claims in this complaint was 

legally responsible for compliance with tile provisions ofthc Health and Safety Code, indwjing 

Chapters 6.5, 67 and 695 of Division 20 aI its California Faciliticsl11e I'cople alC i"(orllletl 

and believe and tnereon allege lhal Wal,.Man is responsible for the operations "fthe California 

Facilities, thaI Wal-Man comrols the hnGnrdou, materials and hflZ.ardous waste management 

decisions at those California Facilities thut Wal-Mart took actions that caused Ihe vioiations 

alleged herein, and that Wal·Man', auth"rity. con(rol and aetiOllS at those California Facilities 

and in conducting busin~s5 in C"lifornia afe such that Wal-Man could have taken action to 

prevent the violations alleged herein 

10, Wal·Man is a "person:" as deli ned in Health ana SafelY Code section 2S 118 

Wal-Man is a "business," as defined il1 Health and Safety Code section 25501, subdivision (d) 

II In tllis Complaint when rererence is made 10 any act of Wal-Mart, such .1I.gali(Jn~ 

shall include acts "fthe owners, officers .. directors, agents, employees. emmacto", alfilhHes" "r 

represcn13tives of Wal--Mart thut supervise. control ('If direct its employees and agents while 

engaged in the management. direction, operation or control of the affairs of the business 

organization and did so while acting within the course and scope of employment or agency of 

Wal·Malt, 

JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

12 Venue is proper in this county pursuant 10 Health and Safety Code section 25) 83 

in that cenain of the violations alleged in the Complaint occurred in the CClunly orsen Diego and 

that c{;nain other statewide violations allcg<."Cl in the Complaint arc related to such violations. 

This Coun has jutisdiction pursuant to Article 6, section lOaf the California Constitution, 

STATUTORY AND REGULATORY BACKGROUND 

13 The State or California has enaCted a comprehensive statutory and regulatory 

framework for the generation, handling, treatment, storage, transportation, and disposal of 
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hll7;!rdous wastes This fwmcwork. comained in Hazardous Was!.C Control Lnw, Chapter 6.5 of 

2 Division 20 oi the Health and SafelY Code, seclion 15 I 00 el seq. ("II WCL" or "Chapler 6 S") and 

J its implementing regulations, which are found al uHfo",i. Code of Regulations, title 22 section 

4 66260., I Cl seq." mandale, a "cradle 10 grave" Sylilem. rhc H\VCL system is maintained to record 

5 tile registralion., \r.;cking, SIOrJ£,C treatment, and disposal ofhazardou" wastes and 10 provide f<lr 

6 Ihe pmlcelio!! of the puhlic from the pOI~nlial risks pu:;cd h) haLardDus wastes 
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14. rho HWCl is the California analog orlhe federal Resource Conservation and 

Recovery Act, 42 USc. section 6901 e! seq ("RCRA"). ['ursu3"t 10 state and fcderallaw. the 

California Department ofToxic Substances ConlIol ("DTSC") administers the HWCL in lieu or 

federal administration of RCR,'I. in California (Se. Health & S3f. Code. § 25101, subd (dl) 

Federal law prohihiL' Califbmi. from imposing ·"any requirements less Slringenl than those 

authorized under IRCRA]." (42 U S,C. § 6929,) 

15. The HWCL has in cc"ain instances a mOre inclusive definition of hazardous waste 

than docs federal law, Ha:lardous waSlcs that are regulated under California law pu! not federal 

law a.rc known as "non.RCRA ha:lllrdous wastcs . ." (Health & Sal. Code. § 251179,) 

)6 Companies !hat accumulate or generate hllZllrdous waste in the course oflhcir 

operations and send thaI waste offslte for management arc subject to certain regulatory 

requiremcnL~, (Sec Cal. Code Regs, tit 22, § 66262 10 el seq,) 

17 II is unlawful lOr uny person to transport hllZllroous wastes unk'S. the person holds 

a valid regisU'alion issued by the DTSC, and it is unhlwful fot any person to transfer custody of. 

hazardous waste 10 a transporter wno does no! hold l! valid regis1Jalion (Health & Saf. Code, § 

25163, suild. (a).) 

18.. Chapler 67 or Division 20 oflhe " .. lin and Safety Code regulates me 
underground storage ofnazardous substances in the State of California, II est.ablishes 

requirements to ~ensure thaI newly constructed underground storage I1Inks meet appropriate 

standards and that existing tanks be properly maintained, inspecled, tested, and upgl'llded so thai 

the health, property, and resources of the pc<lple of the SUlt~ wHl be protected.," (Health & Saf 

Code. § 25280, subd (b) ) 
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19 Chapter 695 or Division 20 of the HClIlth & Safety Codo r<gulalcs the handli"g 

,elease and threatened rdCllSc (>f hU7.ardous materials in the SMc uf Calirorniu '\nicl~ I of 

Chapter 695 concerns (he development and review of bu,incss rl~n' relating to the handling and 

release Of threatened release of hazardous material Business plans must include specific 

information designed ···\0 prevent or mitigate the damage 10 the health and s"relY of persons and 

the environment from the release Or threatened release of ha7.Drdl) us materials into the workpl.ce 

and eovironment" (Health & Saf Code, §§ 25500, 25504.) 

ENFORCEMENT AUTHORITY UNDER THE HWCL 

20. Section 25189 of the Health and Safety Code creales liahi!it), I'r>r "fly negligent or 

intentional violation of the HWCL, or for any violation of any permit. rule ,·cgulat;oo .. standard, 

or requirement issued or promulgated pursuant to the !Iwet. Section 251892 is an aIICma!i,"" 

strict liability provision, which creates !lability for any violation of the IIWCL, or fot any 

violation of an~' pern1;t, rule, regulation, standard. or requirement issued or pmnlu!g<ucd pur::uant 

to the I1WCL 

21 The HWCL, pursuant to Health and Safety Code sections 251 S I and 251 S~, 

authorizes toe Court to issue an order that enjoins any ongoing or potential v ielation <lr the 

HWCL, or any applicable rule, regulation, permit, standard, requiremcnl, or order issued or 

promulgated pursuant to the HWCl 

22 Se<;tion 251 & I ofthe Health and Safety Cooe provides that when the D T'SC or 11 

unified program agency determines Ihat any person nas engaged in, is engaged in, or is aoout \0 

~ngage in any acts or practices which constilute Or will constitute a \ iulalion or any pro\ bien of , 

the HWCL or any rule regUlation, or requirement issued or pmmulgalcd thereunder. and when 

requested by the DTSC or unified program agency, the Altome, General Or local prosecutor may 

make an application to the superior court for an order enjoining such acls or practices. or for an 

order directing c~mpnanc", and upon an appropriate showing by the orsc or unified program 

agency thai such person has engaged In or ;s aoout 10 engage in any such acts or prnctices, a 

permanent or temporary injunction, restl1lining order, Or orher order may be granted. 

23. Health and Safety Cooe section 25184 provides that in civil actions brought 

28 pursuant to the IlWCL in which an injunction or temporary restraining order is Soughl, it shall not 

g I 
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be ncccssar) 10 alieg" 'If prove al any slage ollhe proceeding thill irreparable damage will occur 

2 should the tempm-ary restraining order, preliminal}' injunction. or permanent injunction not be 

3 issued; or that the remedy allaw is inadequate. and the tcmporal') restraining order, preliminary 

4 injunction, or permanent injunction shall issue without such ailegations and without such proof 
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24 The HWCL. in sections 25180 and 25185, authorizes the DTSC, and properly 

designated locai health agencies and unified program agcncies. to enforce the standards clldificd 

in Chapter 6 5 and the regulations adopted pursuant (0 the Health and SafelY Code, and to 

conduct inspecticms. 

GENERAL ALLEGATIONS 

15 11,0 People and Wal··Man entered into a scries of agreementS \0 toll any applicable 

S\ll.tute of limitations. As a res\ll! of these agreements, the period of time from January 15, 2006, 

through the date of the filing uribe Complaint herein, inclusive, (the "ToUing Period'i_ will nOl 

he included in computing the lime limiled by any StlUUle of limiw.tiol15 under the causes of action 

against Wal-Man that may arise oUi of claims covered by Ihe lolling agreement Those cI.im, 

ioclude the claims thaI are brought in this action against Wal-Matl. 

26 In March 2()06, employees Qr the \Val-Mart store al4940 Shawlinc SI in San 

Diego drove a rcnt.al truck \Q Minunar Landfill and disposed "fhll.Ulrdous and universal wastes 

from the Slore. Miramar Lanallll is a solid waste landfill that is not authorized to accept 

hazardous or universal wastes for disposal The items that the employees disposed included: 2 5 

galions of motor oil; transmission fluid; a 5 pound fire extinguisher; rechargeable batteries;.3 

pounds of other ballede,; and coIT<lsive and flammable househuld chemicals. Investigation 

revealed a slore manager lold the employees \Q dispose orlbe hems from the CU310mer return 

counter allhe landfill. 

27 In April 2006, employees oithe Wal-Marl s!orea13412 College Ave in San 

24 Diego drove a rental truck 10 Miramar Landfill and disposed of nazardous and universal wasles 

25 from the Slore The items thai the employees disposed in<:luded: 3 gallons <lfbleach; II remOie 

26 control with batteries; a waler coqler element; and prohibited electronic waste consisting of a 

27 DVD player. Investigation roveaJoo the employees had been lold by the manager to dispose of 

28 the Hems allhe landfi!1 
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28, In June 2005. an inspection of the Wal-Mart store 81605 Fletcher I>arkw"y in !:.l 

Cajon revealed that used automoliv~ balled.s were haphazardly siored. lipped over and Icak~<l 

sulruric acid on Ihe asphalt pavement where the acid dried, 

29 In OClOber 2005, an inspection of rhe Wal-Mart store at 3382 Murphy Canyon 

Rtlud in San Diego revealed thai absorbent contnminuled with a spilled h'7.ardo1)s material p~int 

was thrown inlo the trash Similarly. at 170 Tm ... n Center Parkway in Santee. Wal-Man 

employees cleaned up h=rdous spills and left the used absorbenllO be thrown OUI in the Irash 

30 In Jaouary or2005. cmpl(}yccs utlh. Wal-!o.,JuFt store 3t26502 Towne Cenlcr 

Purkwuy in roolhill Ranch, Orange County, disposed of expired fertilizers and other garden 

products by spreading them out in " planter hehind the store, When Orange COUtl!y Di;tricl 

Attorney I nvcstigalOlS (who had been alcned to tile disposal by an employ.e complaintt" the 

Irvine Ranch Water District) arrived, the fcni!i?cr was observed in small piles spread t"mughoul 

lhe 10 fOOl by 200 fOOl planter and. due to rain, was seen going into the stann drain, Lab<lra[ory 

teStS arlhis ferti!i7..er conftnncd it to be hazardous. During the SUbsequent investigation, one of 

the employees who disposed orlhe wasie noted he had been employing this practice "rlenmze, 
disposal for approximately one year 

31 tn August 2005, inspeclOm at the Robert Nelson Transfer Slalion in Rivef~id" 

County discovered bags of the pesticide AMAZE® alIne bottom or 3 load of trash thaI came 

from a Wal-Martstore in Rialto in San Bernardino County. Riverside CQumy DiSlrict Auome)' 

investigators, Riverside County Environmental Health, Hazardous Materials Division Specialis\s 

and Ihe Riverside County Waslle Management Department responded \0 the (mnsfer stalion. 

finding 77 orthe 8 pound bags of pesticide in the load. Upon examination oflne EPA registered 

pesticide, investigators from the County of Riverside Agricultural Commissioner's Office 

dClermincd that the Rialto Wal-Mart had violated California law related 10 the proper disposal of 

waste pesticides., 

32. In September 2005, inspections of the Wal·Man store loealed at 470 McKinley 

Street in Corona and the store at 32225 Highway 79 in Temecula, both in Riverside Counry, 

revealed that hazardous wastes in damaged containers and spills of hazardous chemicals that were 

10 
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2 

absurb~d will, aosoroem we," ,runsp{)r!c~ to tl1e return center by an unlicensed hauler und with,'u\ I 
a manifest as required OJ ia\J.. 

.33 In Scp!emoor 2005, an inspeclion ofthe W.I··Mar! SIOf" .1479 McKinley Sireet in 

4 Corona, Riverside County, revealed thai spills of wast" oil were being cl¢<lned with absorbem and 

5 then thrown in the municipal trash 

6 

i 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

1 J 

14 

1:5 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

34. In April 2002, local officials in Solano County, California received a cilizen report 

of a child playing on "pite "fyellowish colored powder near thc garden department a! a Wal·· 

Man Slore in Vacaville, California. The Depmy Agriculture Commissioner was dispatched nnd 

observed piles of multi-colore>£! unknown rc"ilizer type sub,!ances and tom sucks of .mmonium 

sulfate Suhse'lucm investigations !'l:vealcd thaI for a period of several years, .he Vacaville Wal·· 

Mart had failed to comply with California environmental laws related to the storage. handling 

and disposal ofhaurdous waste and materials, namely fertilizers. pesticides, and herbicides sold 

in ilS garden center. 

35. In lute 2005, thc Attorney General's Officejoined with thc Distric! Altomeys' 

offices in various counties in the State of California to cOQrdinllte in"cs!igiuion of Wal·Man. 

inv"slig8lion focused on violations orCalifornia laws regarding illegal disposal, transportation. 

and storage of hazardous waSles, as "'ell as compliance .... jth hazardous materials management 

plan requirements for each California Facility., 

36, As II resull of the aoove,referenced investigation, Plaimifris inrormed and believes 

and thereupon alleges that Wal,.Mart has violated provisions oflhe following statutes, including 

implementing regulations associated with each of the statutes and any related permit, rule, 

Standard, or requirement issu!d or promulgated pursuanllO these sUllllles, al California Facililit<s 

within the lime period applicable to this action: Chapter 6.5 of the Health and Safely Code, 

section 25100 el seq, Chapter 6.7 oflhe Health and Safe!)' Code, section 25280 <:t seq .. , and 

Chapter 6.,95 ofth. Health and Safery Code, section 25500 et seq. 

Plaintiff is informed and believes and thereupon alleges thai Wal-Mart engaged in 

26 conduct or failed to act in a manner that violated provisions orthe Statutory and legal 

27 requirements identified in the preceding paragnlph, including but not limited to the following: 

28 

II 
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a Disposing. or causing th~ dispos;!t of. hazarduus \i.'llste at a point nut 3uthQrizcd~ in 

., ';01"£;')0 of Health and Saicly Code SCelions 75189 and 15189.2. i"cluding Hl 

3 drains at California Facilities} onto the surface or subsurface of the ground .H 

~ unauthorized locations, and al non-ha7.ardous landfills ane other locations not 

5 lIuthorizcd to receive hazardous waste; 

6 

7 

10 

I! 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

IS 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

b. Transporting hazardous waste at, 10. from and hClwcen Calirornia Facilities on 

\Val-Mart and Sam', Club vehicles witiloul3 valid registration i,sucd by the 

DTSC. in violation of Health and Saf¢ty Code s~clkm 25103; 

c Transporting hazardous waste to unaUlbori~.cd locations. including, wilhout 

limitation. Wal-Mart return and distribution centers. in "iolatlon ofCalilomi3 

Code of Regu!ations,. tide 22-. section 6626323: 

d. Failing to determine whether items returned by customers \0 Callfomi. Facilities .. 

aJ1d wastes generated at California Facilities via >I'ills. cfI01;lincr brenkal~C. and 

[lther means, were hazardous wastes, in violation or California Code of 

Regulations, title 22. section 66262,1 I; 

e Failing to handle ha7.ardous was1.C from customer returns to California Facilitics. 

and hnz.ardous wasto generated al California Facilities by spills. container 

breakage, and other meanS. in accordan·cc with the r"<luiremenlS of Chapter (; 5 o. 
the Health & Safety Code and its implementing regulations in the Califomb Code 

of Regula lions, Title 22 

f railing to treat returned or discarded non··emptl' aerosol cans at CalifornIa 

Facilities as universal waste or hazardous waste, in violation of California Code of 

Regulations, title 22, Chapter 2:1, section 662731 et seq. 

g. Failing to comply with employee training obligations pertajning to handling of 

hazardous wasto at California Facilities, in violation of California Code of 

Regulations, lido 22, section 6626516 

h. Failing to manage, identify the date of accumulation, and label conmincrs of 

hazardous waste al California Facilities, in violation of Califomia Code of 

Regulations, title 22. section 66262.34; 

12 

COMPLAINT FOR PIllL"IANENT 1NJUNCTION, Cl\11. PENALTII'S AND OTHER EQlIlTABI E RELIEF .\ 



4 

j 

6 

7 

8 

iO 

I J 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

24 

25 

26 

28 

Failing to label containers of hazardous waste before transporting hX'-",dous "as!c 

from California Facilili~s. in violation of California Code of Regulations, title 22, 

section 66262J I ; 

j I'ailing to preplltc and maintain hazardous .... 1lSte manifests. in violation of 

Californi. Code or Regulations. title 22, soclion 66260 01 seq; 

k, Failing to operate underground tank systems in compliance with Cnapter 6,,7 of the 

Health and Safety Code and its implementing regulations at California Facilities: 

Failing 10 establish and implement business plans for Californi. Facilities. 

including training in safety procedures in the event of a release. in violation of 

Health 30tl Safety Code section 25504: 

m. Falling to maintain invemories oChazardous materials. and to ~ubmit. certify. and 

modify as necessary business plans for California Facilities. in violation of Health 

and Safety Code sections 25505, 25509, and 255! 0 

38 Wal-Mart's noncompliance threatened public health and safety and the 

cIlvjronmcnL 

39 

40. 

FIRST CAUSE OF ACnON 

(Disposal of HazNdous Waste at a Point not Authorized) 

(l lcalth & SlIf, Code. §§ 25189. 25189 . .2) 

Plaintiff reaUeges paragraphs I through 38, inclusive 

Health and Safety Code secliollS 2518'9 and 251892 prohibit the disposal of 

hazardous waste at a poiO! not authorized under Chaptet 65, ~c!ion 25189, subdivision (c) 

prohibits the imemiollal or negligcm disposal of hlWlfdous waste llt an unauthorized point, and 

section 25 i 89.2, subdivision (c) prohibits the disposal of hazardous waste at an unauthorized 

poil1lllS a matter of strict liability 

41 Wal·Man has disposed or caused the disposal of hazardous W!JSlC from ilS 

California Facilities at unauthorized pointS, in violation of California Health and Safety Code 

=tiotls 251 89 and 251892. 

each disposal of hazardous waste at an unauthori?.ed poinllhat !he People 

I 

I 
discovered within live yea,s of commencing this aClion, exclusive of any applicable tolling I' 
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periods and thoso set fOrlh in paragmph 25 herein, subjects Wal-Marl to. ,"parale and additional 

2 civil penalty under Health and Safel)' Code section 25189, Of alternativel) under section 251 ~9 ~ 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Based on th~ ooove, the People rCl.jueSl injunctive relief againsl Wal-Man ""dcr 

Health and SafelY Code seclion 25181. and ciyil penalties against \Val-Mart under I {ealth and 

Safely Code section 25189 or 251892, as described in the People's prayer for relief 

SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION 

(Unauthorized Transportation ()f Ila7.ardous Waste) 

(Health & Safel} Cooe .. § 25163: Cal. Code Regs.,lil. 22 § (626121) 

44 Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 1 through 43. inclusive 

45. Chapler 6 511fthc Health and Safety Code prohibits Ihc unauthmizcd 

transportation of hazardous W:lSle Section 25163 prohibits the wdnsportalion ,,! ha,.arcious "",,\e 

without a valid regiStfliLion from DrSC California Code of Regula lions, litte 22. section 

66263 23(h) prohibits the transportation ofha.zardous waste to a locatioll not pCfmillcd or 

otherwise aUlhorized by DTSC In receive Ihe waste 

46. Wal .. Man has engaged in the transportation of hazardous waste without. valid 

registration from DISC, from Wal-Man's California Facilities l() unauthorized locations, in 

violalion of Heal!h and Safety Code section 25163 and California Code of Regulmions .. title 22, 

section 66263.23 

47.. Each act of unauthorized transportalion lila! the People discovered within five 

years of commencing this aClion, exclusive of any applicable loliing periods and those Silt fOM in II 

pnragrJph 25 herein. subjects WaHvlart 10 a separate and additional civil penallY uHoer Health 

and Saf1."ty Code section 25189, or alternatively under section 251892 

48 Based on the above, the People request injunclive relief against WaJ .. Mart under 

Health and Safel)! Code se<:lion 251& I, and civil penalties against Wal··Msr! under lIealth nnd 

Sa.rety Code section 25! 89 or 251892, liS described in the People's preyer for relief 

49, 

THrRD CAUSE OF ACTION 

(Violation of Hazardous Waste Handling and Storage Requirements) 

(Health & Safety Code Chllpte,65 and implementing Regulations) 

Plainlifl realleges paragraphs I through 48. inclusive. 

14 
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50. Wal·Man has vioialed the haard<>us "!lStc handling and SIOFU!!" re<juirements 

2 applicable '" its Calil"rnia Facilitks bl virlue (If tn. acts described in p.ragrnph 37 above. 

5 

6 

7 

11 

9 

II 

12 

l3 

14 

15 

16 

17 

IS 

19 

20 

21 

22 

51 Em;h violation or hazardous wast<: handling and storage requirements thai Ill. 

!'cople discovered w;lhin five years of commencing Ihis action. exclusive of any applicable 

It,lIing peri-xls and those set fonb in paragraph 25 herein, subjccts W"H,,!art to a :;cpar.t. and 

additional civil penalty under Health and Safety Code section 25189, or alt~matjvely under 

sc~liOi1 25189.2 

52. Based On !he aoove. the People requ¢,t injunctive relief ag.inst \Val-Man under 

Health and Safety Code scclion 25181, and civil penaltit;S against Wal-Mart under Health and 

Safety Code ,<:etiUlI 25189 or 25189 2, as dcscrib<:d in the Peuple's prayer for relief 

FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION 

(Violation of Underground rank System Requirements) 

(Health & Safety Code Chapter 6 . .7 and Implementing Rcglllilions) 

53 Plaintiff rca lieges paragraphs I lhrough 52, inclusive 

54 Within five years of commencing this action, exclusive of any applicable tolling 

periods and Ihose sel for':' in paragraph 25 herein, WaJ·M.n has violated Chapter 6 7 of !he 

Health and Safety Code at certain California Facilities, by ins£alling and operating underground 

tank systems tim! do nOl comply with Chapler 6.7 and its implementing regulalions. 

55 .. Based On the above. the People reques! injunctive relief against Wal·Mart under 

Health and Safety Gode section 25299 .. 0 I, as described in the PC<lple's r",)'er for relief 

FIFTH CAUSE OF ACTION 

(Violations of Hazardous Mlllerials Release Response Plans and Inventory Laws) 

56. Plaintiff real leges paragraphs I through 55, inclusive. 

57. Wal··Mart is liable for civil penalties as set forth in Health and Safety ,-Ode section 

24 25.514 for each and every separate violation of Health and Safety Code sections 25503.5 to 

25 25505. inclusive. and sections 25508 to 2551 0. inclusive. and any applicable penni!. rule, 

26 regulation, standard, or requirement issued '" promUlgated pursuant !hereto which occurred 

27 within live years after !he discovery of Ihe facts constituting grounds for commencing the action 

IS 
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on these claims. exclusive "r an)' applicable tolling periods "mI those SCI f()rth in paragraph 25 

2 herein 

3 58 As a con,equence or Wal-M.rI's violation of cach or these scclions Wal-Man IS 

4 liable for a civil penalty that must be imposed for each separate violation in an .moun! up 10 

5 $2.,00{),00 for each day in which the violation occurred. pursunnl tnllc.lth Jne Safel), Code 

6 5"clion 25514, subdivision (a)., 

7 

1\ 

9 

10 

II 

12 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

24 

25 

26 

27 

59 As a consequence of Wal"M.rI'$ knowing violation of any of tbese scclinns, Wal·, 

1\'1311 ;s liable for a civil penalty thaI must b~ imposed for e.acn scparate violl!i"" in an amounl up 

1055000,00 for ellen cia} in which the "iolat;oo occurred. pursuant to Honllh and Safety Code 

scclion 25514, subdivision (0). 

6(). WaI-Mart must be immediately and permanently enjoined fmm further vi"latiuns 

ofChaplcr /),95. as described in the People's prnyer lonelier 

SIXTH CAUSE OF ACTION 

(Violations of Unfair Competition Laws) 

61 Plaintiff'reatleges paragraphs I througl160, inclusive. 

62 Pursuant 10 Business and Professions Cooe section I '?2(l6 Wal"Mart is liabk for 

civil penalties for each and every sep"rale violation that accrued within fnu, yeatS "fthis 

Complaint, exclusive orany applicable lolling periods and those SCI Ibr1h in I'itragraph 25 herdn 

\Val·Mart has engaged in unlawful acts, (lmissions. and practice, that CMSliwtc unfair 

competition wid1in the meaning of Business and Professions Cod~ section 17200 el seq." 

induding but nol limiled 10 the acts Or omissions and practices alleged in Ihe Firsl through Founh 

Causes of Action, above 

63 By the aclS described herein, Wal-Mart engaged in dail) acts of unlawful andlor 

unrair competilion prohibited by Business and Professions Code sections I noe, I n08 Each and I 
ever), separate act constitutes an unlawful andlor unfair business practice Each day that Wal" 'I 

Mart engaged in each separate unlawful act, omission or practice is a separate and distincl 
I 

violation of Business and Professions Code section I 720(l, i 

64 Wal-Mart must be immediately and permanently enjoined, pursuam to Business 

28 and I'rofcssions Code scclion 17203, from engaging in actil'ilies Ihal, as alleged in Ihis 

II I 
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2 

3 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

!O 

I 1 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

C"mplaim, \ i"l:lle Char,ers 6 5, 67 and 695 of Divio;on 20 of d,e Health and SafclY Code and 

implement;n;; rcgulali()o" and which Ihereby constitule unfair competition within the meaning of 

flusillc» and Professions Cod. se~tion 17200 

PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

The People request: 

A Perm.nent Injunction requiring Wal,Marl [Q comply with Ihose provisions of 

Health and Safety Code, Division 20, Chapter 6.5 and implementing regulations. which Vial-Matt 

is alh;ged La have violated: 

A I'crmancnllnjunction requlring \\Ial·Mattlo comply with those provision, of 

I leallh and SarClY Code, Division 20" Chapter 6.7 and implementing regulations. which Wat··Man 

is .lIeged \0 have violuled; 

1. A Pennanemlnjunclion requiring Wai·,Man w comply with those provisions uf 

Health and SafelY Code. Division 20, Chapter 6.95ll11d implementing regulations, which Wal" 

1 ... 13r1 is alleged 10 have violated; 

4 .. A Permanent Injunction. issued pursuant 10 Business and Professio»s Code 

seotion i 1203. prohibiting Wal-Mart from engaging in activity that violates the provisions of 

Chapters (i .5.6 '7 or 695 of Division 20 aflne Health llnd Safe!)' Code, as alJeged in this 

complaint which thereby constitute unfair competition within lhe meaning of Business and 

Professions Code section 17200; 

5 CivIl penalties according to proof against Wal-Mart pursuant to Health and Safely 

Codc sectiOn 15 t 89, or alternatively seclio" 25189.2, in an amount according w proof; 

Civil penalties according to proof against \Val-Mart pursua!l\ to H".lth and SafelY 

12 Code seclion 25514, in an amount according \0 proof; 

23 7 .. Civii penalties according 10 proof against \Val-Marl pursuanl\(} Business and 

24 Professions Code section 17206 for each act Qfunfair competition engaged in by Wal-Mart, in an 

2S amount according to proof; 

26 i>!aintiffs COSt of inspection, investigation. attorneys fees, enforcement, 

27 prosecution, and suit herein, including but nOllimitcd W sllch costs as are authorized for 

28 reimhursemem pursuant to Code ofCiv;! Procedure section 1021.8; and, 

17 
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4 

5 

i 

13 

l~ 

Ii 

19 

20 

:u 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Q, Such uth;:r ~md further relicf as tn!; Court u(!ems just and proper 

t.A10ilMU 1 f) 34 
,C;S724Id"" 

Respectfully Submitted. 

f:UMUND G O{{\;t~'~ JR.. 
At1o:n¢y Getteral of Catifon1!:1 
D()N ROBINSON 
Supervising Deputy Allome) (lcnor.l; 

~~~L 
9:;: G HEU Li: 
C'eiluty 

I 
II I 
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laki
Text Box
Original signed by Thomas G. Heller
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Exhibit A: Wal··Mart Stores, Inc. California Facilities 

~;_f;':~:~;~~SS I F:r::t _:~::::! 9:::8-i_;;~J~ARK*,! 
r --2989 1 44009 Osgood Road _ Fremont Alameda 1 94539 WM t-----
f-.l222 .12700 Las Posita, Road _ Livermore Alameda 1945501-- WM .J=='---

t 
545H 8400 Edgewater_ Drive .J. - Oakland - 1 Alameda -I 94221 1-- W!'-'1 __ L_. 
2161 __ 4501 Rosewood Drive .I Pleasanton_ .. t_ .. Alameda 1945881 WM_.~._ .. __ _ 

2648 11919 
Davis Street I Le:~~ro Alameda 194~77 WM _L __ ._._. 

54)411555511espelian BIVd--l San 1 Alameda 194579 WM l 
. Leandr:,,-o -1---:-;---:-

1 203 U 30600 Dyer Street ___ J_ Union Ciry Alal)1eda.J 94~1l..?l"-WiV1I------::~_J 
12054 I 10355 Wickl(}w Way I Martell Amador I 95642 I WM 1 

. 2044 -I 2044 Forest Avenuc .. ___ l..._~hico --J--~utt~-_~J 95928~. Wt!'!._J:~_=:::::::-_] 
1575 1 355 Ora Dam Blvd _--.l Oroville Butte I 95965 W~_1. ___ . _____ 

_ 2697 1 4893 LoneTree ~ .. __ L AniicoCh-±_Contra Costa 1 94509 L __ WM ~._. __ 
__ 6612 1222_Concord Avenue _._L Concor:r!.__ Contra Costa..! 94520 1 SC __ . __ .. 

16 {t1n03 Loveridge Road 1 Pittsburg Contra Costa 1 94565 1._ WM .1. __ ._ ... _ ... __ 
. 3455 J 1400 Ililltop Mall Ro~_LRichmond __ L Contra Costa 1 94806 L_ WM~ ___ 
L 3493 11021 Arnold Drive Martinez ! Contra CostaJ94553 t:::t---

1910 I 900 E Washington Blvd. Cr~~~~n( 1 Del N0::j95531 WM 

r--:)4.!.L14300 Missouri Flat Road J)lacerviiq=EI D~;:;;do I 95667 J -v.iM~--·I-------= 
1277 1323 West Shaw Avenue.J . Clovis __ .FreSn2....-f.936 I 2 1 __ WM 1 . __ 
2985 1 7065 North Ingram Ave. 1 Fresno 1 Fresno._ 93650 WM ±. ___ .. ____ .. 

r--±i} 8 .. 12761 Jensen Ave .. --t--- Sanger ._...£resno __ .193657 WM ____ --.J 
12951 S. Angus ___ fresno Fresno 193706 Storag~ ______ 

1815 .13680 West Shaw Ave. __ ._Jresno _. __ :-._.l~!:!2.._] 932.1..!. __ WM _____ 
-±204_.LZ663 N. Blackstone Ave._ ... Fresno ._1... Fresno T 93720 SC ..1.. ____ 

2001 !5125EastKingsCanyon Fresno 1 Fresno 1937271 WM 1 .. ----.. - .-- ···----------··-·------F-
1882._13400 Floral Avenu". ___ J_. Sel!'.!~ ____ ..1.. Fresno 1936621 WM _._ 
2053 1470 Airport Avenue._. __ ....L ... Wilfows.-l_Glen2.... __ ._J 95988 1 WM. ~ _ 
5335 1 250 Wildcat Drive Brawle~ Imperial 1 92227L WM __ L ___ 
1859 - 1 2540 Rockwood A venue Calexico _._ -- ImEerial _ - ~;;~~+ ~~ i __ ~= I 555._ .. lli50 N. Waterman Ave. EI Centro ImEerial 

1 2050 N. ImEerial A venue EI Centro Imperial 922~ WM _L .. Dark __ 
1624 1 260 I Fashion Place Bakersfield 1... Kern _..l~3306 WM _L __ . ___ 

~1~.?4 -"I 6225 Colonv Street Bakersfield _ Kern' ___ 193307 WM 1 
12300 White Lane Bakersfield Kern .193307 -ru- Dark 

-'25571 8400 Rosedale Hwy . Bakersfield Ke~93312 WM 
Bakersfield 4819 5625 Gosford Road .1-- Kern -- 93313 1 __ -SC ~ __ ~~ 
Bakersfield ._ .. _Kern I 93313 WM ____ -- -

5134 5075 Gosford Road I 
1----'1-:6=-00'-1'-'9-'-1 I S. China Lake Blvd . ..LRidgecrest L._...:K:.=e::;:r.::.n_-----'-1..:.9"'3):..:5:.::5 . .l_W;.:..:.:M.:......-'-___ . 
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Facility 
No. 

4824 

----
5162 

6626 
2297 

5072 
_ 6628 

5152 
1583 

2052. 
L.2117 _ 

STREET ADDRESS J .. CITY _ -1-COUNTY L ZIP i TYJ>E* I DAR~~.~J 
.. Los Angeles _91350E '__ 1 126468 Carl Bo):er Drive 

Santa 
Clarita 

127931 Kelly Johnson_Pk~: .. _. Santa 

-. Cladta 
5871 Firestone Blvd. South Gale .-.• -
25450 The Old Road Stevenson 

Los Angeles 91.3551 WM 

+1. Los Angeles I 902g SC .J 
Ranch . _. 1~_osAngele~.191381 I WM 

L Los Angeles I 90501+--=W:-::M:-:-_--l.L--._-_-.. 

4_ Los Angeles . ..1 90505 .. ~-L-_ .. __ 
19503 S. Normandie Ave. TOtTance 
2601 Skypark Drive Tmrancc ._-
6433 Fallbrook Avenue West Hills _ Los Angeles .J..2l~22. WM J_. ____ . 
1977 W. Cleveland Ave. Madera Madera 93637 WM 1 

I 2825 Falcon Drive Madera --
1 !ISS Ai;:E0rt Park Blvd:··' 

---. 
Ukiah 

1575 W. Pacheco Blvd. LLos Ban~;-

Madera J 93637 Storage 1 ___ . 

Mendocino .1.95482 . WM L. __ _ 

... 

4488 1 bO Beach Road . .. ± Manna 
2458 I 1375 North Davis Road Salinas 

2039 3055 Loughborough Dr. Merced 
1985 Olive Avenue Merced 
- " -,-

Merced 95348U'~ 
Merced .193635 1._ WM _L __ ~ 
Merced _.J95348J~rage I---.-~ 

Monterey . l~L WM ..1 __ .. 

_)925. 681 Lincoln A venue ........ =:--N;;pa.-=-l ~::e·- ~~!~; ~.:; 'r~=-'-
Moritere 93907 WM I ~ 

2242 . 440 North Euclid Street _ I Anahei!!!.._ 
2523 ~ 2595 Easllmperial Hwy 1 _J?,-,re",u'--:--r 
5032 I 8450 La Palma Avenue Buena Park 

l·· 2218_ ------.. Foothill 
g~~:: -±~~~~H- ~~.+ .. ---.-. 

-·WM 1 ...... Orange 
26502 T ownc Center Dr. --.:;;-Ran=c:::,h'--_-t-_-=:-_ 

6615 17099 BrookhurSl Street Founlain Orange 

6616 
2636 

______ .____.2alley _. 
629 S Placentia A venue Fullerton 
8230 Talbert Avenue Huntington 

Beach 

._Oran~ 
Orange 

-'-6618 116555 %nKa';;;;;;-Ave~.. Irvine -LOrang-;; 
2206 127470 Alicia Pkwy. La"auna Orange 

Ni el ----------
3248 1340 South Beach Blvd. La Habra Orange 
4735 1390 &;;;i!;&aCi, Blvd. - 1 La Hab!.!!._ _ . Orange 
2546 I 2}00 North Tustin Street Orange ... Orange 
2517 13600 W. Mcfadden Ave. Santa Ana_ .. _..Qrange 

____ 1932 East Deere A ve. Santa ~ _. Orange 
2527 951 Avenida Pica San Orange 

Clemente 
6627 12540 Beach Blvd. . __ .. 1 Stanton 1 Oran9:e 
2495 13331 Beach Blvd. I Westminster 1 Orange 
1988 1 900 Pleasant Grove Blvd..l Roseville .L_Placer 

. __ .. J926 I 
0 

92708 

92831 ____ • __ 0':-
. 92646 

92606 

~~=t;: 
._._..1 9063 ~. 
.. -192865 

92704 _ .. 
92705 
92673 

i 90680 
92683 . 

.1 956Z..!!_ 
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f-... - ....... --.--.-
SC L 

,--,""'._-,-- ---------

~ ~·WM·b;d 
SC Dark 

·-WM I 
.. - WM 1----·--

SC 1 --

. WM I ....... 
WM L ___ . 

_ Office 1 .... _ .. _ .. _._ 
WM 

I --_ .. 
SC +-----\VM 

WM I ----_._---
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F.~:" ~REETADDI~'''~ r CITY T cOO'",Y T "'_ TYY£' t-] 
3587 J Roseville j Placer j 95661 WM 1 

1400 Lead Hil! Blvd. (S) 
r-66? I 904 Pleasant Grove Blvd. ·R~ji;;···r-Pi;;;;;'-r - -95678 -sc-- -'---

384 N. Sunrise Blvd. Roseville I Placer' -\95678 - .. SC D;~ 
7033 I Apple 1 Riverside 92307 -- DC-

1---__ +121101 johnson Road _ Va~____ =c-:---t-----l 
_? 156 . 1540 East 2"' Street _ Bcaumont+=Riverside 922?3.. WM 
._..1.912 __ U:79 N Mckinley St. ~?rona . Riverside 92879 WM 

4709 1375 East Ontario Ave ... _1 ··Corona J - Riverside 192882 --.:.::S-=C=---+------
2842 ~290 East Ontario Ave. Corona Riverside 192881 WM 

~:! __ 1231 S. Sanderson Ave. + __ .. _!lemet ! Riverside 192545 WM_-t _____ ._ 
1805 I 79295 US H~._II L.. La Quinta I Riverside 192253 -,W",Mc:.'-.-f- -..,--1 

r- _~.. ! :~::~ ~:ig~way ~ ~, ---t La Quinta Riverside 92253 WM ___ .J2ark __ 
4V41J !':J:J L) 1"11'rriWay II I 1 La Quillta 1 Rivcrsid'" 10,).,,2 Qr I n"u,L- I 

. 2077 31700Gr:;pe Street - ... Lake -Riversid~·---·11·9;;30 I"-w~ l' _~.n ! 

Elsinore _._ _ __ _ 
5193 . '--'---1 Moreno Riverside 192555 1 WM L 

12721 Moreno Beach Dr. _. Valley . 

t
r -'2::-:9:-:s:::?-t-'4:':'1720::'0.:-M:-:"lrrrieta Hot ~ ·-M~u·"'rr:"'ic'-'-t-a---t---:::R:""i:-v-e-r-s""id;-e· \92562 WMt- --"-

Springs Rd. ... ______ . ---::-:-""77-- +--:::-::. '---1 

_ 4822 __ ~~;~~~~~ieta Hot. M~nieta Riversidel92~: __ ~~ _____ "_"" __ _ 

I. 5096 . ::00 Monterey ~venue J P~I~ ~~~~rt .1 Riverside 19~: _ WM fl-------.-

t 6609 }4220 Monter~.Avenuel .. palm Deserd=._ Riverside -t 9.2260. SC . __ --. 
]832 PaJm 1 Riverside 92262 WM 

560. I East Ramon Road _ .. Spdngs.· L 
... 1747 I 2560 North Perris Blvd. - Perris . Riverside .-. -'~:-2)---7"""1-+r--"""W"C'M-'--I: .-~-= 

1899 2663 CanYon Springs Pkwy. Riverside Riverside 9250.7 wtvi-r-

~ 
2028 5200. Van Buren Blvd. Riverside ---. Riverside 92503 ~ -.-
6378 6363 ValleySprings~ . Riverside ':-Riverside 9250.7 ,.~..J.=-_=-= 
5425 1861 S. San Jacinto Ave. I San Jacinto -t- Riverside _ 92~~i-_WM L _____ _ 

f

-,,,. - ~ill" High~y "So"", T~'. ~ - .i.mid, I 9'592 I - WM t -
1881 .!l90.!...:!!att A~,, ___ ... _. ___ Antelope .. J Sacramento 9584.3 t ViM - ___ _ 
3712 17010 Auburn Blvd.. Citrus I Sacramento 9562 I WM 

_____ __ _ Heights ._ 

;--_ 7147 Greenback Lane Heights ___ .-c=-,---!-------1 
4799 I Q= s,o=MW j"" I SC 

2457 110.655 Folsom Blvd Rancho J Sacramento 95670 WM 
Cordova 

r-c-;-;:=--i-::-c:-:-:-=""--=-----=-:---c--+-==~:.::..:.;"--- ----- ---- "---- -.---
i-- 1697 8465 Elk Grove Blvd. Elk Grove Sacramento _ 95758 . __ ''''I-I'''M':-_-+-___ -I 
r-1760 10]8 Riley SU'eet Folsom Sacramento 95630 WM 
,---,6:.:;6=.:20,--, 2495 Iron Point Rd #11 1 Folsom Sacramento 95630. SC 
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L.. 4309 
---- - - 195662 _. ------

8961 Greenback Lane I Orangeyale Sacramento WM 1 
3661 T ruxel Road Sacramento C.2598 

1 6051- Florin Road 
- 1 Sacramento J .1 95833 --wML --- -----

2735 1 Sacramento Sacramento 95823 WM 

L 1 4420 Florin Road 
- I Sacramemo_LSacramcnto J 95823 WM Dark 

4760 3671 N_ Freeway Blvd_ Sacramento T __ Sacramento 195834 SC . Dark __ 
5192 ~!-ntelope Road Sacramento I Sacramento I 95842 WM...L_ ---- -
5230 3460 51 Camino Avenue Sacramento Sacramento 195821 WM 1 

6622 8250 Power Inn Road Sacramento Sacramento.J 95828 SC 1 -
766.0 Stockton Blvd. Sacramento SC Dark Sacramento _ 1 95828 1 

H623 3360 EI Camin~_Avenue 1 Sacramento Sacramento _115821. ____ SC ._L _______ : 
?...,..,., 20251 Hwy 18 I Apple I San Bernardino 1 92307 WM 1 _.) ),) I--~L _____ . ________ L_ Va!JEx.-1 ~ 1 - j 
1879 621 Montara Road _1 Barstow San Bernardino '123 W __ WM ____ . ___ _ 

_ 3464 ___ 3943. Grand Avenue ------t--Chio_o __ San Bernardino 9171 a. WM 1 J 
6610_ 3951 Grand Avenue ____ Chino SanBernardinol}1710 SC 1 ____ .J 

_1692 1120.!LMt. Vernon Ave. Colton 1 San Bernardin~a 92~~ WM __ + ___ ..J 

~ 
1756_ . 17251 Foothill Blvd'--..l_Jontana __ .1 San Bernardi02.±92335 WM l _______ J 

__ 1914 4210 East Highla~~Highlani._±San Bernardino ~ ___ ~-L ___ _ _ ">9 1951 North Mlll.oo I Oo~lo_ ,"0 """""00 191764 So. 1 __ _ 
891 5 M~ntc Vista Ave.. Ontario J San 8ernardinor"~ l;±C Dark 
Montela" T ownc Square 
SIC 

1922 12549 Foothill BlvCL- Rancho' s;,:;; Bernardino-!91-739 -- wM"- -------
Cucamonga .J 

'::'162l:-:- 2050W. Redlands Blvd_ .. _ Redl!!..nds _ San Bernardino 92374 WM 1 ------
1862 16.10 S. Riverside Ave_ Rialto San Bernardino 92376 WM 

3276 j"'" , H._kP.>w.y t -"". -I SooB_"~ ".17 -WM
Bemardmo L 

- 6624 1- ----._------ - San 1 San Bern",:cti;;o 92408 SC·-+-----I 

~ Harriman Place Bernardino -,-..".--+_,--_ -_.. I ----1 San -I San Bernardino 92408 SC Dark 

r-:-:-::-::-1c-'S",95 5. Harriman Bernardino _____ ==+ 
1992 11540 W. Foothill Blvd. 1 Upland 1 San Bernardino 91786 WM 
1588 _.Ll2272 Bcaryalle ROad Victorville San Bernardino 92395 L_c'W;,:M'::""-l-__ 
1915 Yucca Lsan Bernardino I 92284 WM 

5798029 Palms H~_ Valle L ________ _ 
3516 11360 Eastlake ParkwaL Chula Vista 1 --s;,:;;o~o-_..l91915 --\ilM- ____ _ 
5305 1150 Broadwa Chula Vista 1 San Diego _ 91911 WM 
·2291 75 North Broadway _. Chula Vista I. San Dieao 91910 WM 
2253 13487 Camino Canada 51 ea·o!!...L San Dieao 92021 WM 

l 3524 1 605Fletcher Parkway _.1 EI Caiou_ San Die 0 92020 WM -+----1 
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l __ ~OUNTY -pn' 1 TYPE]~:~:* Facility I STREET ADDRESS -1 CITY 
No. 

J_ San Diego 919421 WM I 
San Diegu 91950 ~+ _____ -j 

5140 5500 Grossmont Center Dr. La Mesa -
5023 National 

1200 Highland Avenue City 
~ 

2245 705 College Blvd. ___ ....L Oceanside San Diego 1 92057 WM __ L __ . __ _ 

l. 2494~IOO Vista Way ±._oceanSlde San Diego _ 92054 WM_ 
.. 5075 3405 MarTon Road Oceanside 1 San Diego 192056 WM __ _ 
_ 1700 13425 Community Road.L Poway ....L San Diego _ \92064 _'W,:":',,,~,,-'1---+ ____ --I 

l 1917 1 170 Town Center Pkwy. 1 Santee I San Diego 192071.1 WM L 

r---:---

I 2150 1710 Dennery Road __ ---.L San Dio".;-r::- San Diego 192154 WM ·r .-----1 
L 2177 .13382 Murph Can on Rd San Diego Sa'!.Diego 92123 WM 1 

~
-'''~ '" 12 ColI,~ A" ,"0 Diogo s., Dio," '"'' - WM t .--

5338 4840 Shawline Street San Diego I-s,;;;· Diego -:-T92lII-wM ---~ 
~~6235 __ 6336 College Grove Way i_ San Diego 1 SanDiego _ 92115 SC __ ._._J 

r 2094 1800 Univetsily Drive j Vista I (,,, ... n:.<>."" O'1I1Q:! unA ! 

6234 I 1900 University Drive cl Vista .. ~:~ D:~:~ j9;O;;~ _:8C' ___ Dar!s.._j 
3494 732 Center Drive San Marcos San Diego ] 92069 1 WM __ _ r- -
1789 2350 W. Kettleman Lane Lodi . San Joaquin 95242 WM ____ ~ 

L_1840 1205 South Main Street 1. Manteca __ San Joaquin __ L2i337! WM_"l= __ 
L 1554 3223 East Hammer Lane-r Stockton 1 San Joa9.;l.!!!_19s212 L WM =-L ___ _ 

3702 East Hammer LaneT- Stockton San Joaquin J 9521~+_ WM __ -L_D~ 
20"5 .. J 3010 W Grant Line Road 1_._ Tracy - San Joaquin 95304 WM 1 ~ 

__ 2556 II 168 WeS1 Branch St. L ~::%~ San Luis Obispo 93420 ___ ~W]vMI __ I _____ _ 
2099 1 180 Niblick Road 1 Paso Robles San Luis Obispo 93446 _j ___ _ 

:::-- 8000 Marina Blvd L Brisbana San Mateo 94005. Office 1. _____ _ 
~28~_ 70 I W Central Avenue 1 Lompoc Santa Barbara 93436 WM 

2507 2220 South Bradley __ ._ .. ..LSanta Mari!J..Santa Barbara 93455 WM 
2002 7150 Camino ArTayo I. GHmy _._LSanta Clara _ 95020 . __ WM ._ 
21 19 __ lQlRanch Drive ___ +_ Milpitas I Santa Clara . 95035 __ W~ . _____ _ 

_ 5766_._J.10 Cochrane Plaza Morgan Hill Santa Clara 950371---";W';7M:';-f-__ -I 

__ 2180 1

600 
Showers Drive L~~~--r-~:~~.--I:~ ---:~M I ____ ~ 

~
2524- .550? Monterey Rd_ . _~ San Jose Santa Clara i 95.1 38 . WM=t_. __ 
5435 777 Story Road l_ San Jose Santa Clara 95122 WM ____ _ 
5 I 33 5000 Rhonda Road. Anderson 1 Shasta _196007 WM ______ _ 
2537 JJ 515 Dana Drive 1 Redding Shasta T 96003 WM r·- 1630 t 1906 Fort Jones Road I Yreka 1 Siskiyou --1-96097 ---::W:7.M-'7---_t-_--_-_-__ -_-__ -1 

I 1651 70 I I Main Street ·-1-American Solano 94503 WM 
L- .-L Canyon 

WM Dark l 5-180 Sonoma Blvd T American I Solano 94503 
Canyon-.l r 5139 235 East Dorset Drive I Dixon----.l:--·-:cS..,ol:-a-no--t-9:-:5:-:6"'270+1---,Y,:-:':-M:--------

2048 300 Chadbourne Road 1 Fairfield 1 ----:S'"'o"'la""n"'o---+-'-9-'-45"'3"'4'-t---:':cW"-M-'--'-t--------j 
--'---'...:=:.:'-'--!.----''-'-'-'-----'._----' 
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~_ CITY _ COUNT~_I ZIT tYPE~LD~~K** 1 
~l_ Vacaville Solano 195687 WM __ 
~ Vacaville 1 Solano I 956&7 1 SC I. __ 

. I R~:t _~~~oma 94928 WM ll' ___ -
~ Windsor Sonoma 95492 WM 

± Ceres _L Stanislaus 1 95307 WM 1 
Modesto _l Stanislaus. 95350 WM I 

-~ Modesto __ -1-Stanislaus 95350 Storage I 
j Modo;fu -L_S~""",_ ''''~ WM_l ___ l 

-'1 TUlIOCk.4 Stanislaus ----t 95380. _. WM _1. 
J~bn City _ Sutter 95993 WM I __ 

I Facility STREET ADDRES 
No. 

I 1704 150 I Helen Power Dri 

l 6433 1500 Helen Power Dri 
1755 

-- 2"-' 
4625 RedWOOd Drive 

))~ 6650 Hembree Lane 
1983 1670 Mitchell Road 
1587 . 2225 .Plaza Palkwa): 

. ___ J.l733 Morgan Road 
5710 3848 McHenr:l: Ave. 
1963 r#) I Fulkerth Road _._-_.-
1903 1150 Harter Road 

. 6405 _ 900 Walton Ave ._.-__ II Yuba City Sutter. I 95993 _~_~_._ 
Red Bluff I Tehama 196080 I WM J __ ._ r 6026 __ -L1':::08~1-"5"'H=":"y:':'':':'9~9 "'W'-cs-t-_'1 Red B1\1ff _ Tehama -- 1 96080 _.~=-..:.:~ 

5394 770. WcstEI Mon~_ Dinuba Tulare .~6~~ _~-L-___ ~ 

J 1608 1025 South Main 

.J£ZL J 250 W_ Henders2!!.~E:.l Porterville Tulare 93257 id=M __ _ 
6021 1300 South F Street Porterville _ Tulare 93257 __ DC ... __ _ 
2536 III 0 ~ Erosperity Ave. Tulare .1___ Tulare_ 93274 WM _____ _ 
1826 1819 Cast Noble Avenue 1 Visalia .L Tulare _ 1 93292 1 WM 

1945 E. Noble Aven~ Visalia Tulare J 93292 SlOta e 
2030. 1101 Sanguinetti Road __ Sonora. Tu~;-~I9s37o WM 
2032 200 J North Rose Avenue Oxnard J. Ventura J 93036 WM 

_. 6455 2401 North Rose AYe _.I -Oxnard _L Venrura_193036L_ SC ___ . __ .. 

~~~_ ~;~ ~~;!;:;tt~:~rt--'-~~~L vl~l~a t~~~~;~_ ~~=t._=.~~ 
~ 90 . 1m w, M,', Str~, Wood"'d -'£010 __ 1.'''1L WM L-_ 

513.§... __ JJ1LNorth Beale Road _ Ma sville Yuba 1952QU WM L.... 
• WM = Walmart Stores or Supercenters; SC = Sam's Club; DC = Distribution Center 

.. "Dark" refer; to facilities that are no longer operational. 
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